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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 8:45 AM
To: 'Christie Thompson'
Subject: RE: City of Homestead

Good morning Ms. Thompson, 
 
We are in receipt of your attached change of information and we will update it in our system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Christie Thompson [mailto:cthompson@cityofhomestead.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 5:53 PM 
To: Lydia Roberts; Records Clerk 
Cc: William Branch; Maria Medina; Barbara Quinones; Jill Cheneler 
Subject: RE: City of Homestead 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached is the Change of Information form for the City of Homestead EM861 (Previous DBA: Homestead Energy 
Services).  We are no longer under the name of Homestead Energy Services.  We are the City of Homestead and we are 
also changing our FEIN to 59-6000339. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Christie Thompson 
Utility Analyst 
Homestead Public Services, Electric Division🔌 
(305) 224-4719 Office 
(305) 224-4769 Fax 
cthompson@cityofhomestead.com 

 
 
From: Lydia Roberts [mailto:LRoberts@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:22 PM 
To: Christie Thompson <cthompson@cityofhomestead.com> 
Cc: William Branch <WBranch@cityofhomestead.com>; Maria Medina <mmedina@cityofhomestead.com>; Barbara 
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Quinones <BQuinones@cityofhomestead.com>; Jill Cheneler <jchenele@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: City of Homestead 
 
Mrs. Thompson,  
Please see the attached PSC form to change the utility name.  
   
Thank you,  
Lydia Roberts  
   
From: Christie Thompson [mailto:cthompson@cityofhomestead.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:18 PM 
To: Lydia Roberts; Jill Cheneler 
Cc: William Branch; Maria Medina; Barbara Quinones 
Subject: City of Homestead  
   
Good afternoon ladies,  
   
I sincerely apologize for the delay in sending this e-mail.  After speaking with my Finance Department and the City Clerk, 
I was instructed to verify with our lawyers, so that was my hold up.  We will no longer be using the DBA of Homestead 
Energy Services.  Instead we will now be going by The City of Homestead.  I was also informed to use the FEIN 59-
6000339 instead of the one I provided you earlier ending in 2487.  I have informed the other person that submits reports 
to you from our department (William Branch).  
   
I recently submitted our Muni Electric Utility Regulatory Assessment Fee Return using “Homestead Energy Services” and 
the old FEIN.  Do I need to do anything to correct this or just begin using the correct name and FEIN from now on?  
   
I am glad that I got your call this morning so that we are now aware of the correct name and FEIN to use.  Please let me 
know if there is anything else I can assist you.  
   
Thank you and have an ELECTRIC weekend!  
   
Christie Thompson  
Utility Analyst  
Homestead Public Services, Electric Division🔌  
(305) 224-4719 Office  
(305) 224-4769 Fax  
cthompson@cityofhomestead.com  

 
   




